Nichola Meehan

From: Michael Lynch (Planning) <MichaelW.Lynch@CorkCoCo.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 30 March 2021 16:12

To: Nichola Meehan

Cc: Aidan Weir

Subject: Re: Celtic Interconnector

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Nichola

| acknowledge receipt.
Regards
Ml

Sent from my iPhone

On 30 Mar 2021, at 15:53, Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie> wrote:

CAUTION FROM CORK COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECURITY: This email originated from outside of the
organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Sirs,

| refer to the scoping proposal submitted by EirGrid, under Article 10.4. (a) of
Regulation (EU) No. 347/2013 in relation to the scope of material and level of detail
of information to be submitted as part of the application file. | wish to inform you that
having regard to the content of the responses, An Bord Pleanala (Competent
Authority) acting in close co-operation with the other authorities concerned, has
informed EirGrid that the proposal concerning the scope of material and level of
detail of information has been accepted.

Yours faithfully,

Nichola Meehan
PCI Unit

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
LAPS-SIDS

An Bord Pleandla

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V02

Teil: 01-8737135
Facs: 01-8722684



Smaocinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the
Environment before printing this mail.

Fégra Rdin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atd nasctha leis faoi riin agus dirithe amhain don seolai.
M3 bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmbhdil ie bainisteoir an chdrais.

Tabhair faol deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riemhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus
nil sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla né go gclofonn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleandla.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the
Environment before printing this mail.

www.corkcoco.ie
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Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ta an riomhphost seo a phriontait.
Please consider the Environment before printing this mail.

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo (agus in acn chemhad a ghakhann leis) rinda
agus ceaptha | gcomhair Osdide don seolai amhéin, Mura seolaf 10, nil td
Udaraithe an riomhphost né aon cheangaltdn 2 ldamh, a chéipedil nd a Usaid. Ma
Bhiuair th an riomhphost seo trf Bhotdin, ar mhiste leat & sin a chur in igl don
seclidir iri r-phost ar ais agus ansin é a scricsadh.

This e-ralf and any attachment contains inforimation which is private and
confidential and is intended for the addressee only. if you are not an addrassee,
you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or sny attachment. If you
have received this e-mail in eror, please nofify the sender by return e-mail and
ihen destroy i.



